

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1218

Page 1, line 3, replace "owners" with "lessees"

Page 1, line 8, remove the overstrike over "a"

Page 1, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~lessee owning~~" and remove "the owner of"

Page 1, line 11, remove the overstrike over "~~lessee's~~" and remove "owner's"

Page 1, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~lessee~~" and remove "owner"

Page 1, line 13, overstrike "The" and remove "recovery of a risk penalty is as follows:"

Page 1, line 14, remove "a." and replace "owner's" with "lessee's"

Page 1, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~lessee's~~" and remove "owner's"

Page 1, line 19, remove the overstrike over "~~No risk~~"

Page 1, remove the overstrike over line 20

Page 1, remove lines 21 through 24

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 8

Page 2, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~lessees~~" and remove "owners"

Page 2, line 20, replace "owner" with "lessee"

Page 2, line 21, replace "owner" with "lessee"

Page 2, line 22, remove "The recovery of the risk penalty is as follows:"

Page 2, line 23, remove "a." and replace "owner's" with "lessee's"

Page 2, line 25, replace "owner's" with "lessee's"

Page 2, line 27, remove the underscored period

Page 2, remove lines 28 through 30

Page 3, remove lines 1 through 7

Page 3, line 8, remove "participate in the risk of the unit expense"

Renumber accordingly